
WARREN COU1�TY COM.!VIISSIONERS MEETING 

The \Varren County Commissioners met for their second meeting for the month of February 2019. Present for the meeting 
were Thomas Hetrick, Adam Hanthorne, Brian Jordan and Jud Barce, County Attorney. Also, in attendance were Mike 
Shettle, Jenny Hobaugh, Matt Herndon, Clint Heidemeich, Lori Heidemeich, Phil Astell, John Kuiper, Charity Shettle, Sharon 
Hutchison, Lee Kay, Rusty Hart, Hunter Reece, Randy Haddock and John Sundquist. 

1 .  The meeting was called to order by Brian Jordan, President of the Commissioners. 

2. Brian Jordan led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. New Business:

a. Approval of Meeting Agenda - Brian Jordan presented the agenda and requested the third-floor bathroom
renovation be removed from the agenda. Jordan requested to add KIRPC Discussion. Adam Hanthorne made a
motion to amend and approve the agenda with a second from Tom Hetrick, all voted in favor.

b. Adam Hanthorne made a motion to approve the February 5, 20 19  Commissioner meeting minutes, seconded by
Tom Hetrick, all voted in favor and the minutes were signed.

c. Adam Hanthome made a motion to approve the February 5, 201 9  through February 1 9, 2019 Accounts Payable
Claim Dockets with a second from Tom Hetrick, all voted in favor and the claim dockets were signed.

d. Adam Hanthome made a motion to approve the February 15,  January 18  and February 4, 20 19 payroll dockets
with a second from Tom Hetrick, all voted in favor and the payroll dockets were signed.

e. Adam Hanthorne made a motion to adjourn the Commissioner meeting with a second by Tom Hetrick, all voted
in favor.

f. Drainage Board Meeting was held.
g. Adam Hanthorne made a motion to reconvene the Commissioners meeting with a second from Tom Hetrick, all

voted in favor.
h. Highway Department - Matt Herndon, Highway Department Superintendent, explained that 1 00E is opened and

work is continuing on Gillespie with guardrail set by the contractor and permanent safety barriers placed. The
highway ,vill possibly place gravel Thursday and then reopen the road. Jenny Hobaugh, Highway Department
Office Manager, stated that this is no longer a bridge but now a culvert. Jordan inquired about a working
meeting v.ith the Commissioners at the Highway Department after the Commissioner Meeting on March 4th to
discuss the Community Crossings Grant work plans as well as summer work plans. Herndon stated that bridge
#66, south 550E location, will need to be looked at as well as chip and seal. Herndon stated with the weather
coming in tonight, they will begin working at 5:30 a.m. Herndon stated that KextEra Energy called to discuss
the roads for construction use during the building of the Jordan Creek Wind Farm. Hetrick stated that there is a
tentative road use list in signed contract. Hetrick suggested that Jordan, President of the Commissioners, reach
out to NextEra in order to fmd out the plans concerning the road work. Kuiper stated that he had a call from the
NextEra Attorney, Mary Solada, who stated that the project developer is planning to meet with the
Commissioners and Council in the near future.

i. Brian Jordan opened the sealed Share Crop Submissions. The names were read and included Nicholas J Tabert,
Nicholas and Veronica Weston, State Line Farms (Matt Sims), Greg Haniford, Gates Farms (Mike and Dustin
Gates), Jim Willet, Kyle Clute, William E Inman, Sam Verhoeven, Dean Bahrns, Cameron Syneseal, P.J.
Garriott and Joseph Silver. Decision will be made at the March 4th meeting. Hetrick suggested having an
executive session to discuss the submitters. The meeting v.ill set at a later date.

j . First reading of the proposed ordinance relating to the budget review and recommendation process. Brian

Jordan read the proposed ordinance. Jordan explained that this is the first reading of the ordinance and the fmal
reading will be March 4th

. Sharon Hutchison, Council Member, stated that she feels that asking the Department
Heads to come to the Commissioners for a specific meeting is a waste of time for the Department Head as well
as tax payer money. She does not feel that it is necessary due to the tight timeline. Rusty Hart stated that
preparing budgets in Mareh for the following year will create an issue with only having 3 months of data.
Rusty questioned the necessity to create an ordinance when the Commissioners can just ask the office holders to
attend a meeting to answer questions. Charity Shettle made comments concerning the budget process. Lori
Heidenreich, Treasurer, explained that having only 3 months of information to set up the next year' s budget is
difficult as well as the County does not have the NAV's until in July, LIT distribution report until May.
Heidemeich stated that she has continually not spent her budget and only having 3 months to go off of makes
things very difficult and Commissioners do not have information from the State to say what type of raise can be
given at that point. Mike Shettle stated that he works with large budgets for State institutions and he has

already done his budget for 2020 as well as the executives must know what is going on in the subordinate
budgets. There are other issues that he is unaware of as he creates large budgets. Rusty stated that elected
officials are not subordinates to the Commissioners and the budgets are approved by the Council. Mike stated
he assumed all are Department Heads. Matt Herndon, Highway Department Supe1intendent, stated that creating
a budget ,,ith only 3 months to plan is very difficult as the sand, stone, repairs, etc. are hard to foresee. Hetrick
inquired about the Council reviewing the budget in August. Weston-Hubner explained the proposed budget
calendar and dates that the State has moved forward. The ordinance states that the Commissioners must see the
budget 30 days prior to the Council receiving the budget which moves the calendar 2 months in advance of last
year. Lee Kay, County Council, stated that in the last 2 years the Commissioners and Council have received the
budget binders at the same time, a month before the Council meets. Then a combined meeting was conducted
with the Council, Commissioners, office holders, department heads, etc. to discuss the budgets.

k. County Attorney January Invoice - Adam Hanthome made a motion to pay the invoice with a second from Tom
Hetrick, all voted in favor.

L Brian Jordan discussed KIRPC. Paula Max ha.� requested to join KIRPC and John Kuiper is willing to give up 
his seat. Max is working on Main St in Pine Village improvements. The Commissioners agreed to have this 
change and this will be on the agenda next month. Barce will discuss v.ith KJRPC to approve the ehange. 

m. Smith Scholarship applications were distributed to the Commissioners. \Veston-Hubner explained that the
reapplicants will be distributed to the Commissioners on March 1 8, Commissioner decision on April 1 and








